

# Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

---

**From:** "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">  
**To:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 23 Feb 2017 09:46:12 -0500  
**Attachments:** GASmoothingFiscalSlide.pptx (102.91 kB)

---

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:43 AM  
**To:** Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)  
**Subject:** RE: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

---

Note that we had missed updating the fiscal impact slide in the GA smoothing deck. The attached slide will be walked in to today's meeting. We didn't want to circulate the full deck again to avoid confusion.

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** February-22-17 9:21 PM  
**To:** Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)  
**Subject:** Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,  
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.  
We will bring copies to Major Projects.  
Keley